
From: Grace Haden [mailto:grace@verisure.co.nz]  
Sent: Wednesday, 16 February 2011 2:41 p.m. 
To: 'Clyde Young' 
Subject: RE: Web Query 
 
Thank you Clyde  
 
IT  is common for accountants to be part  of companies as trustees  , there are also many 
accountants who are  directors and shareholders of  other companies their own . 
 
The whole purpose of the companies act is to give transparency . 
 
It would therefore appear that  you are the director and share holder of this company  you are the 
only person who has consents  filed with the companies office. 
 
 The companies   register is  actually one of the few registers  which is  instant   and   it therefore 
follows  that  you are now covering arse  and getting some documentation in place ,  The delay is 
that you now have to back date some documents and  get  the next person to front   this sham to  
sign it  then upload it.  
 
It’s a bugger when you are talking to some one who knows the system.. they are not as easily sucked 
in as the ignorant. 
 
Could you please advise me of the names and  addresses of the real  owners of the  company or will I 
have to  ask the accountants association if  what has occurred is kosher.  
 
 
Regards 
Grace Haden  

 
Phone (09) 520 1815   
mobile 027 286 8239 
visit us at  www.verisure.co.nz 

 
From: Clyde Young [mailto:Clyde.Young@williambuck.co.nz]  
Sent: Wednesday, 16 February 2011 2:19 p.m. 
To: Grace Haden 
Subject: RE: Web Query 
 
Hi Grace 
 
No it is very common for accountants to appear as directors and shareholders for client companies 
for a variety of reasons. In every case we act in good faith with clients. As you can see we are a well 
established Australian network who pride themselves on providing excellent client service. 
 
The details you are requesting should be available in the next day or so from the companies office. 
We are not interested in being associated with anything which may affect our reputation. 
 
Thanks 
Clyde 
 

http://www.verisure.co.nz/�


From: Grace Haden [mailto:grace@verisure.co.nz]  
Sent: Wednesday, 16 February 2011 1:28 p.m. 
To: Clyde Young 
Subject: RE: Web Query 
 
Thanks for  that Clyde     could you please tell me  who the directors and share holders are  I want to 
be able to contact them and   tell them   that they are less than transparent  and that  “ I don’t  take 
marketing calls” means  just that.  
 
 
I note that there have been no documents  filed with the companies office  for any  change or sale in 
the company..  are  your clients   a trust which you are holding a deed for perhaps.. if so  could you 
please advise  who the trustees are.  
 
I was  of the understanding   that the person named on the company’s web site  was the director 
and shareholder  and that accountants only set up companies on behalf of people and when they 
set  them up in their own name  than they are the    director and share holder of that company. 
 
I will   add this to the blog  in the interest of transparency .. we all look forward to your reply  
 
Regards 
Grace Haden  

 
Phone (09) 520 1815   
mobile 027 286 8239 
visit us at  www.verisure.co.nz 

 
From: Clyde Young [mailto:Clyde.Young@williambuck.co.nz]  
Sent: Wednesday, 16 February 2011 12:54 p.m. 
To: Grace Haden 
Cc: John Jon; Eugene Go 
Subject: RE: Web Query 
 
Hello Grace 
 
As you can see we are accountants. We setup companies and temporarily allow ourselves to be the 
head office and director until it is transferred to the actual owner. We have resigned from this 
company as the head office and director. 
 
Thanks 
 
 
 
Clyde Young 
Director 
 

 
 
William Buck (NZ) Limited 
Level 8, 203 Queen Street 
Auckland 1010, New Zealand 
 
PO Box 6004, Wellesley Street 
Auckland 1141, New Zealand 
 

http://www.verisure.co.nz/�


Telephone: +64 9 366 5050 
Facsimile: +64 9 366 5001 
Mobile: +64 21 779 772 
williambuck.com 
 
Please consider the environment before printing this email 
 
Associate of Praxity, AISBL Global Alliance of Independent Firms 
 
This message (and any associated files) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may 
contain information that is confidential, subject to copyright or constitutes a trade secret.  If you are not the intended recipient 
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, copying or distribution of this message, or files associated with this message, is 
strictly prohibited.  If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and 
deleting it from your computer.  Messages sent to and from us may be monitored.   
 
Internet communication cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, 
destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses.  Therefore we do not accept responsibility for any errors or omissions 
that are present in this message, or any attachment, that have arisen as a result of email transmission.  If verification is 
required, please request a hard-copy version.  Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not 
necessarily represent those of the company. 
 
Note: This document is privileged against disclosure to the Inland Revenue Department pursuant to S20B of the Tax 
Administration Act 1994 and cannot be disclosed to the Commissioner or his officers without your consent.  
William Buck (NZ) Limited 
 
From: Grace Haden [mailto:grace@verisure.co.nz]  
Sent: 16 February 2011 11:58 a.m. 
To: Clyde Young 
Cc: Bruce Mincham 
Subject: Web Query 

Mr Young  

 I received a marketing call from one of your  companies this morning.  The  girl didn’t seem to know  
what  “ I don’t do marketing calls means “  

Since she persisted I took the trouble to find out  who  was behind this less than transparent 
company and   found  that it was you .  

I am an anti corruption specialist and  am very concerned  about the intrusion of  people’s lives by 
marketing calls  seeking  people to subscribe  especially when the company   is hiding behind a 
trading name   and had I not asked for  the company number I would not have  located you   

Please see  the link below for the  blog I have put up  about   the incident and  the  connection to 
William Buck. 

I would like an explanation  which of course I  am prepared to publish    

Why hide behind trading names? 
 
Regards 
Grace Haden  

 
Phone (09) 520 1815   
mobile 027 286 8239 
visit us at  www.verisure.co.nz 

http://www.williambuck.com/�
http://transparency.net.nz/2011/02/16/why-hide-behind-trading-names/�
http://www.verisure.co.nz/�
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